Page 1 of 1

G
Herb Mosgar
From: John Jenkins [john_jenkins@pbsenv.com]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 4:14 PM
To: Herb Mosgar
Cc: Scott Fisher (scott.fisher@va.gov)
Subject: revised Site Map - Portland VA Medical Center, Permit to Use Groundwater application
Attachments: SiteMap-Portland VA_061909.pdf
Hi Herb,

Based on our phone conversation earlier today | have revised the subject Site Map. Please let
me know if this is acceptable.

Again, let me know if | can assist you in any way with the Permit Application.

Thanks.

John E. Jenkins

Senior Engineering Geologist

john_jenkins@pbsenv.com

360.213.0429
503-209-1491 (cell)

PBS Engineering and Environmental

Engineering | Natural Resources | Environmental | Health and Safety
www.pbsenv.com

1310 Main St. Vancouver, WA 98660

ph: 360.690.4331 : fax: 360.696.9064

6/22/2009
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1. Proposed well is located 615 feet west and 305 feet north of the

southeast corner of the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter
of Section 09.

2. lrrigation area within northwest quarter of southwest quarter of
Section 10 =0.14 acres

3. Irrigation area within northeast quarter of southeast quarter of
Section 09 = 1.83 acres 100 0

4. Site is located within the Willamette
Basin, Multnomah County
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